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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 4:15 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC) |

Cc: Ashley, Kevin E. (CDC/NIOSH/DART); Niemeier, Richard W. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: NIOSH Docket Document 144 ’

Dear Kathleen MacMahon; Project Officer, Hexavalent Chromium Criteria Document:

| have reviewed the pubic comments received on the NIOSH draft Criteria Document Update:
Occupational Exposure to Hexavalent Chromium. My area of expertise is in the area of sampling
and analysis of Hexavalent chromium. After reviewing the comments, | have no additional
changes to the draft in this area. There were no specific comments concerning the analytical
methods used for analysis of hexavalent chromium and the methods described and referenced in
the draft were acceptable without any question in the comments.

Respectfully submitted by:

lallin NiaYatalal



